
From: Andrew Keim
To: "licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org"; "spills@gov.nt.ca"; Mercer, Jeff; Pratt, Jeffrey; Robertson, Kevin;

rharmer@gov.nu.ca
Cc: Girard, Dominique; Grondin, Louise; Robert, Stephane
Subject: Re: 777_Ruptured_Line October 11, 2011
Date: Sunday, October 16, 2011 12:43:42 PM
Attachments: ATT00013.png

Jeffrey,
 
Could you please provide the following in follow up;
 
a. The location of the contaminated soils storage.
b. Volume of soils removed
c. Location of absorbent pads
d. a reason for the delay in reporting 
 
 
Many thanks
 

 
 
Andrew Keim
Water Resources Officer
INAC Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445
>>> Jeffrey Pratt <jeffrey.pratt@agnico-eagle.com> 10/14/2011 7:05 PM >>>
Hello,
 
Attached is a spill report depicting the incident which occurred October 11, 2011 at Agnico-Eagle
Mines Ltd. Meadowbank site.  
 
This spill is being reported as required by the conditions under the Nunavut Water Board Licence
2AM-MEA0815, Part H , item 9 b  pursuant to subsection 12(3) of the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut
Surface Rights Tribunal Act.  Also;
 
This spill is being reported as required by Environment Canada’s Storage Tank Systems For
Petroleum Products and Allied Petroleum Products Regulations section 41 pursuant to paragraph
212(1)(a) of the Canadian Environmental Protection Act, 1999. Also;
 
This spill is being reported as required by the Government of Nunavut’s, Environmental protection
Act  paragraph 5.1(a).
 
If you require further information don’t hesitate to contact me.  
 
 
Jeffrey Pratt
Environmental Coordinator
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Agnico-Eagle Mines Ltd.
Meadowbank Division
Phone: 819-759-3555 ext: 6728
jeffrey.pratt@agnico-eagle.com
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